Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

—
From: Amos, James <jamos@b!m.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bob Allen; Christine Alderman,; jtitsworth@cimarex.com; office2
@sesi-nm.com; scontreras@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Re: Cottonwood
Bob,

I personally don't think the trenches will cover the area of the largest impacts. [ think we need the boreholes to
fully delineate the impact. Thanks

On Mon, Jul 8, 2013 at 8:37 AM, Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com> wrote:

Jim and Mike.... Regarding the Cottonwood, in the report that I left you when we last met, we had previously
found the vertical extent of contamination at all thirteen “hot spots” determined by surface sampling
previously. Please take a look at the report (attached) and see if the test trenches around the well head will
suffice in lieu of installing boreholes. Thank you

Bob Alien CSP, CHMM
Cell # 575.390.7063
Office # 575.397.0510

Fax # 575.393.4388

Isaiah 40:31

They that wait upon the Lord shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as eagles; they shall
run, and not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.






Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

__
From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 8:38 AM
To: jamos@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Johnny Titsworth; Christine Alderman; scontreras@sesi-nm.com; office2@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Cottonwood
Attachments: CIM-11-027 Delineation . Workplan-2.pdf

Jim and Mike.... Regarding the Cottonwood, in the report that | left you when we last met, we had previously found the
vertical extent of contamination at all thirteen “hot spots” determined by surface sampling previously. Please take a

look at the report (attached) and see if the test trenches around the well head will suffice in lieu of installing
boreholes. Thank you

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Cell # 575.390.7063
Office # 575.397.0510
Fax # 575.393.4388

Isaiah 40:31

They that wait upon the Lord shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as eagles; they shall run, and
not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.






